1874, established a quartermaster depot for the Military Division of the Missouri at Fort Leavenworth, Kans. Special Orders No. 232, Department of Missouri, December 20, 1878, announced its removal to St. Louis, Mo.

The Artillery School of Practice (1860-61)

General Orders No. 10, The Adjutant General's Office, May 9, 1859, directed the establishment of Artillery Schools of practice at the various artillery posts, one of which was Fort Leavenworth. The School was accordingly established about the beginning of January 1860. It was discontinued by a telegram from the General Commanding the Army, January 5, 1861.

## The Command and General Staff College

General Orders No. 42, Headquarters of the Army, May 7, 1881, directed the establishment of a school for officers of the Infantry and Cavalry at Fort Leavenworth. General Orders No. 8, Headquarters of the Army, January 26, 1882, announced the establishment of the school and named it the School of Application for Cavalry and Infantry. General Orders No. 39, Headquarters of the Army, June 2, 1886, renamed it the United States Infantry and Cavalry School. The School was discontinued by the withdrawal of officers during the war with Spain and the Philippine Insurrection. General Orders No. 155, Headquarters of the Army, November 27, 1901, reorganized the School as the General Service and Staff School. General Orders No. 115, War Department, June 27, 1904, established three joint schools at Fort Leavenworth, the Staff College, the Infantry and Cavalry School, and the Signal School. General Orders No. 140, War Department, August 19, 1905, renamed the two latter schools the United States Infantry and Cavalry School and the United States Signal School and General Orders No. 211, War Department, October 15, 1907, renamed them the Army/School of the Line and the Army Signal School. The schools were discontinued during World War I and the Army Signal School was not reactivated. General Orders No. 30, War Department, August 2, 1923, combined the Staff College with the Army School of the Line to form the Command and General Staff School. War Department Circular No. 154, May 9, 1946, renamed it the Command and Staff College, and War Department Circular No. 107, April 29, 1947, the Command and General Staff College. It is still active.

United States Disciplinary Barracks (1875-95, 1906-29)

An act establishing a United States Military Prison was announced in General Orders No. 37, The Adjutant General's Office, March 19, 1873. An amendment to the act providing that the Military Prison should be at Fort Leavenworth was announced in General Orders No. 52, The Adjutant General's Office, June 5, 1874. The Military Prison was activated about the end of April 1875. General Orders No. 13, Headquarters of the Army, March 19, 1895, announced an act transferring the Military Prison to the Attorney-General for a Penitentiary. General Orders No. 30, Headquarters of the Army, July 18, 1896, announced that the Attorney General had been authorized by Congress to construct a Civil Prison. The reestablishment of the Military Prison was directed by General Orders No. 205, War Department, December 14,